

AARON N. GRAVES

Head Baseball Coach

Recruitment

Player Development

PROFILE

Effective Head Coach with 12 plus years of experience guiding, mentoring, and developing scholar athletes. Driven and high achieving with award winning career history in youth baseball to include but not limited to travel and high school baseball programs. Passionate about mentoring scholar athletes to build sustainable academic and training habits while developing life skills both on and off the field of play. Well known community face and liaison appreciated by parents and other community members.

CONTACT

☎ (202) 534-9086

💬 @coach_gravessr (IG & X)

✉ Coachgravesguys@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Stevenson University

2024-PRESENT

- Volunteer Coach
- Responsible for outfield players
- Speed and Bunting coach

Riverdale Baptist School

2018-PRESENT

- Provide overall leadership for the RBS Baseball program and perform all services thereof as scheduled and/or directed by the RBS Athletic & Activities Director. • Present for approval to the RBS Athletic & Activities Director a schedule for practices, scrimmages, training sessions and any other activities necessary to field a competitive team for the RBS Sport program.
- Responsible for the use, care, storage, and inventory of all RBS athletic equipment issued for use by the Sport program including, but not limited to uniforms, warm-up apparel, balls, and all other equipment necessary for practice and games/matches conducted by the Sport program.
- Proactively ensure the proper use, care, cleaning, and maintenance of all RBS facilities utilized by the Sport program for practices and games.
- Provide oversight of all hiring and supervision of JV Head Coach and assistant coaches with RBS Athletic and Activities Director's approval.
- Supervise, motivate, nurture, teach and lead all student athletes for both on-campus and off-campus activities.

SKILLS

- Recruitment & Retainment
- Facility Maintenance
- Player Development
- Team Training
- Program Operations Skills
- Baseball Analytics
- Effective Coaching Techniques
- Athletic Safety

EDUCATION

University of Delaware

1994-1999

BSBA

Major: Marketing

-
- Contribute toward a culture of cooperation and collaboration with all RBS head coaches of any sport and all staff members involved with RBS athletics.
 - Encourage student athletes to participate in multiple sports. The Coach shall ensure that all subordinate coaches share and communicate this same philosophy.
 - Provide oversight and responsibility of budget which includes staff, equipment, and supplies.
 - Perform other duties and tasks assigned by the RBS Athletic & Activities Director.
-

DMV Kids (Full Count Baseball)

2018-PRESENT

- Oversee a travel baseball youth organization with teams from t-ball through 18u.
- Provide oversight and responsibility of budget which includes staff, equipment, and supplies.
- Supervise, motivate, nurture, teach and lead all student athletes for both on the field and off the field life lessons through baseball.